Mai Vang

From: Mai Vang

Sent: Monday, October 6, 2025 3:18 PM

To: Marcia Moermond; Lisa Martin; Richard Kedrowski

Cc: Joanna Zimny

Subject: FW: Materials for legislative appeal hearing Oct. 7 (2350 Bayless Pl)
Attachments: Legislative appeal for rain garden at 2350 Bayless Pl 10-7-2025 (final).pdf

From: Seth A. Richardson <setharichardson@pm.me>

Sent: Monday, October 6, 2025 3:12 PM

To: Mai Vang <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: Materials for legislative appeal hearing Oct. 7 (2350 Bayless PI)

You don't often get email from setharichardson@pm.me. Learn why this is important

Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization.

Hi Mai,

This is Seth Richardson over at 2350 Bayless Place. We talked a few weeks ago. | have a hearing tomorrow. You
said | should send you any materials | wished to share the afternoon before as well as a list of people who planned
to come speak.

Attached is a report | prepared for review outlining several points of the appeal.

Here is a link to a Google Slides presentation | plan to share. (I assume there will be means for me to share this in
front of the hearing
committee.) https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1XBI7Z2031GwSWFAVhF4NCYjzqgOLRJDF 2kiiM6fx0i9Vc/edit?u

sp=sharing

Pat Thompson
651-238-1663

Reyd Jordan
218-414-0585

Bill Delanis DVM, MSc
651-231-5236

Stephen Mastey
651-246-1151

If you need anything else from me, please let me know.
Thanks,

Seth Richardson

309-221-8227

Sent with Proton Mail secure email.



